e I'] Water Resources Department
N rego Commerce Building

X 158 12th Street NE
John A. Kitzhaber, M.D., Governor Salem, OR 97301-4172

INTEROFFICE MEMO (503) 378-3739
FAX (503) 378-8130

FORWARD TO: @ WCW%MW DATE: /2 -27/-2¢

FIELD PROCESSOR WORKING ON THIS TRANSFER

FROM: X WATERMASTER, DISTRICT #_/ O

GROUNDWATER SECTION /

(SIGNATURE)

SUBJECT: WATER RIGHT TRANSFER # SOZ y7

A change in: @ POA @ of water.
In the name(s) of é/‘/l/v’/ ﬁVﬂ Copmureert :é/ /f/@/“”/ /45S-C ‘

In my opinion (assuming the right is valid), the proposed change

( MAY BE MADE WITHOUT INJURY ~ WOWILD RESULT IN INJURY* to an existing water

*The approval of this transfer application would result in injury to other water rights because
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Headgate notices HAVE Been issued for diversion from the source(s)which
serve(s) this right.

If for change in point of diversion, is there any intervening point(s) for diversion between the
authorized and proposed points of diversion? (Yes or No)

In my opinion, the order approving the subject transfer application should include the following in

regard to the appropriator installing suttable measuring-devtees in the diversion works:
: gf low meel
\ (1) PRIOR to the diverting of water at the new point of diversion . . .

(2)"AWHEN IN the judgement of the watermaster it becomes necessary . . .

The enclosed copy of the transfer application and map(s) is for your records.

wmtrans.fm@



